

## COUNCIL MEETING

Wednesday 12<sup>th</sup> July 2023

### AGENDA ITEM 12 – WRITTEN QUESTIONS SUBMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH COUNCIL PROCEDURE RULE 12

1	<p><b>Question from Councillor Taylor to the Cabinet Member for Environment – Councillor Ahmed</b></p> <p>“What is the road sweeping &amp; maintenance regime for A roads across Kirklees?”</p> <p><b>The Cabinet Member to respond</b></p>
2	<p><b>Question from Councillor Taylor to the Cabinet Member for Culture and Greener Kirklees – Councillor Mather</b></p> <p>“How should residents dispose of DIY waste?”</p> <p><b>The Cabinet Member to respond</b></p>
3	<p><b>Question from Councillor Taylor to the Leader of the Council – Councillor Pandor</b></p> <p>“Does the Council value volunteer groups and should it focus on making it easy for them to assist the Council delivering services at a time of strained finances?”</p> <p><b>The Leader of the Council to respond</b></p>
4	<p><b>Question from Councillor Greaves to the Leader of the Council – Councillor Pandor</b></p> <p>“What is the population of the 6 valley wards that make up the rural part of Kirklees?”</p> <p><b>The Leader of the Council to respond</b></p>
5	<p><b>Question from Councillor Greaves to the Leader of the Council – Councillor Pandor</b></p> <p>“Which is the largest settlement in South Kirklees after Huddersfield?”</p> <p><b>The Leader of the Council to respond</b></p>
6	<p><b>Question from Councillor Greaves to the Leader of the Council – Councillor Pandor</b></p> <p>“How much capital funding remains for Towns and Villages after funding Batley, Cleckheaton, Heckmondwike and Holmfirth?”</p> <p><b>The Leader of the Council to respond</b></p>

7

**Question from Councillor Bellamy to the Cabinet Member for Regeneration  
– Councillor Turner**

“How much money from 106 contributions has been received from developers in Holme Valley North ward for education over the last 5 years?”

**The Cabinet Member to respond**